
From: Eggert, David <DEggert@ap.org>
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: \$1M

OK. Quick follow-up -- are filters for residents and businesses? And can people get more than 1 per house?

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 4:00 PM
To: Eggert, David
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: \$1M

We're still determining the quantities needed, associated costs, and purchasing process. Director Lyon is committed to ensuring that our clients can obtain filters and have safe drinking water.

From: Eggert, David <DEggert@ap.org>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 3:18:09 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: \$1M

Jennifer,

How much are you spending for the people on public assistance to get filters?

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Eggert, David
Subject: Re: \$1M

Hey Dave- We are currently working with retailers on pricing and the purchasing process. Based on where we are in those discussions, our partnerships with community organizations, and MDHHS emergency funds, we feel confident that Flint residents will have access to filters.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2015, at 11:52 AM, "Eggert, David" <DEggert@ap.org> wrote:

How many water filters can you buy with \$1M? Thx.

<image001.jpg>

David Eggert
State government reporter

<image002.jpg>

215 S. Washington Square, Suite 170
Lansing, MI 48933
T 517-482-8011

desper@ap.org
www.ap.org

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this email. Thank you.

[IP_US_DISC]

msk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938